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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Late Fee Justification).ltr.07-28-2008.pdf 

_.I--______ 

Monday, July 28, 2008 3:28 PM 

Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli, Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 0801 13-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for its 
Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application o f  Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for i t s  Water and 
Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida - Filing late fee justification. 

b. 

c. Regency Utilities, Inc 

d. 1 Page. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk filing late fee justification - 1 page 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BI.URSTONE PINES D n M  
T N W i A S S E E ,  FLOWVA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
Fnx (850) 6564029 

www.rsbaliorneys.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

July 28, 2008 

E-FILING 

CENTRAI. F m w m  Orrim 
SANIAVDO Ci iNrrn  
2 1 8 0 W . S ~ n r ~  Rnnu434.WinE2118 
L o ~ t i w c n o .  F ~ u a n u  32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830.8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of 
Authorization for its Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida 
Our File No.: 42003.02 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Commission Staff has requested that Regency Utilities, Inc. (the "Utility") provide 
justification for its requested late fees. The requested late fees are based on the cost of a 
quarter of an hour of employee time to research and confirm that the payment has not been 
received, and the cost of printing, paper, envelopes and postage to mail the bill. As such, 
the requested late fees are cost based and consistent with the charges recently approved in 
Docket No. 070548-WS. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
a call. 

Of Counsel 

CM/tlc 

cc: Ms. Alexa Daniels 
Mr. Michael E. Burton 
Ms. Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation 
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation H U M B E R - D A ~ ~  

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERI! 


